RESEARCH CORPORATION

DIVISION OF GRANTS
405 LEXINGTON AVENUE

NEwW YORK |7

CHARLES H. SCHAUER
VICE PRESIDENT and SECRETARY

August 19, 1959

Mullard Eguipment Ltd.
Attention: Mr, S, J. Brown
Mullard House, Torrington Place
London, W.C. 1, England

Dear Mr. Brown:
Your reference: 2180/26/SJB

We regret this delay in sending payment for the
three speclal fllters ordered by Mr. Grote Reber. Appar-
ently the reply to my letter of March 26 was lost in the
malls, for we received no acknowledgment of the order, We
received the original order of six filters in June but
assumed there was some reason why that order was not held
for the additional filters.

According to your statement dated June 3, 19590,
we have a credit balance of some 34 pounds. Accordingly,
the enclosed bank draft in the amount of 246 pounds 1s for
the three filters at 90 pounds each, plus 10 pounds which
is our approximation of the shipping and insurance costs
{based on the previous order for six filters), less the
eredit balance of 34 pounds. Should this amount not be
sufficient, please let us know, bui we hope that it will
be posaible for you to ship the filters at the earliest
possible time,

Would you please address this shipment tos
Research Corporation, 405 lLexington Avenue, Hew York, N.Y.,
rather than to Mr. Grote Reber, in care of Research
Corporation. We have been advised that this will expedite
matters at this end, since Mr. Reber 1s not here to recelive
the shipment and it must be sent on to him in West Virginia.

Yery truly yours,

Charles H. Schauer -
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